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1

Mohshin Ali

From: Lana Tricker 

Sent: 24 March 2015 12:07

To: Licensing

Cc: Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk; Alkesh Solanki; Ian Wareing

Subject: RE: Hungry Donkey , 56 Wentworth St, E1

Dear Licensing 

 

I have spoken to my client and can confirm the following amendments to my client’s application, which will satisfy 

Police and EH concerns/comments: 

 

1.       Amend the hours of the application to: 

 

Opening hours 
Monday to Thursday, 07.30 to 23.30pm 
Friday and Saturday, 07.30 to midnight 
Sunday, 07.30 to 22.30pm  
  
On sale of alcohol 
Monday to Thursday, 11.00am to 23.00pm 
Friday and Saturday, 11.00am to 23.30pm 
Sunday, 11.00am to 22.00pm  
 
Off sale of alcohol would be to 23.00 Mon-Sat and 22.00 Sunday 
 
Recorded Music 
Monday to Thursday, 11.00am to 23.00pm 

Friday and Saturday, 11.00am to 23.30pm 
Sunday, 11.00am to 22.00pm 
 
And Provision of late night refreshment 
Monday to Thursday, 23.00pm to 23.30pm 
Friday and Saturday, 23.00pm to midnight  
 

2.       Remove the non standard timings 

 

3.       Add a condition to read: “The outside area will close at 23.00 Mon-Sat and 22.00 Sunday” 

 

4.       Add a condition to read: “No noise shall emanate from the premises which gives rise to a nuisance” 
 

Please can you amend the application papers accordingly 

 

Many thanks 

 

Kind regards 

Lana 

 

Lana Tricker 

Principal, LT Law 
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Section 182 Advice by the Home Office 
Updated on March 2015 

 
Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations 

9.4  A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For 
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial 
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be 
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that 
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the 
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance 
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should 
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the 
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they 
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no 
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded 
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact 
this would not be possible for new premises. 

 
9.5  It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other 

than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on 
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. 
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be 
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or 
other person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious 
circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and 
local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. 
Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and 
whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be 
considered to be proportionate. 

9.6  Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, 
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or 
proportionate. 

9.7  Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either 
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s 
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s 
decision by way of judicial review. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9.8  Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether 
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives 
on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for councillors 
who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If 
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this 
Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration 
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a 
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that 
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify 
themselves. 

9.9  It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about 
any aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that 
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity 
for the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it. 

9.10  Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about 
how any person can make representations to them. 
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Name Address Post Code Appendix
Naineshkumar Tanna London E1 6
Yolanda de los Bueis London E1 7
Azizur Rahman London E1 8
Olidha Begum London E1 9
Mohammed Rahman London E1 10
Shamsun Nahar London E1 11
Shamina Miah London E1 12
Humaun Kabir London E1 13
Rahima Begum London E1 14
Asia Poppy London E1 15
Omar Sharif London E1 16
Sham Rahman London E1 17
Jewel Miah London E1 18
Mohammed Rahel London E1 19
Amin Chowdhury London E1 20
Moyej Uddin London E1 21
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Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 March 2015 11:41

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Objection to New Grant Premises Licence for Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 

Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL

 

 

From: Nainesh Tanna   

Sent: 16 March 2015 11:39 
To: Licensing 

Cc: Alex Rhys-taylor; Jarrod Sanderson; shamsur3  yolanda de los bueis 
Subject: Objection to New Grant Premises Licence for Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I am writing to register my objection to the application for a new grant of a premises licence by Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 
Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not 
promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. 
 
56 Wentwork Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell alcohol would be 
totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that recorded music will be played and alcohol 
will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon-Sat and to 22:00 on Sunday. Granting a licence would provide a further source 
of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance 
have already reached problem levels for the local police. Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and 
antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience since 2003 when the 
licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to do so. 
 
In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Naineshkumar Tanna 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 March 2015 12:24

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Objection to New Grant Premises Licence for Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 

Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL

 

 

From: yolanda de los bueis   

Sent: 16 March 2015 12:21 
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
 
Yolanda de los Bueis 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 March 2015 13:03

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

From:   

Sent: 16 March 2015 12:51 
To: Licensing 

Subject: Licence 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
 
I am writing to register my objection to t 
he application for a new grant of a premises licence by Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, 
London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote 
the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. 
 
 
56 Wentwork Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell alcohol 
would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that recorded music will be 
played and alcohol will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon-Sat and to 22:00 on Sunday. Granting a licence 
would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated with licensed 
premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levels for the local police. 
Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and 
night. They have endured this inconvenience since 2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, 
and it is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to do so. 
 
 
In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Azizur Rahman 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 March 2015 16:57

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licence authority

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Olidha Begum   
Sent: 16 March 2015 16:48 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Licence authority 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
 
I am writing to register my objection to t he application for a new grant of a premises licence by 
Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that 
granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the 
prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. 
 
 
56 Wentwork Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell 
alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that 
recorded music will be played and alcohol will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon-Sat and to 22:00 
on Sunday. Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so 
heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already 
reached problem levels for the local police. Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance 
and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience 
since 2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to 
expect them to continue to do so. 
 
 
In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Olidha Begum 

 

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 18 March 2015 15:53

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mohammed Rahman   
Sent: 18 March 2015 15:20 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Licensing Authority to refuse the application 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
 
I am writing to register my objection to the application for a new grant of a premises licence by 
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

Sent: 18 March 2015 15:54

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street

 
From: bodrul amin   

Sent: 18 March 2015 15:42 
To: Licensing 

Subject: Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 

 

 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a new grant of a premises licence by 

Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting 

a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of 

crime, disorder and antisocial behavior. 

 

 

56 Wentworth Street lies within a residential area and enabling the premises to play music and sell 

alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that recorded 

music will be played and alcohol will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon-Sat and to 22:00 on Sunday. 

Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily 

populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached 

problem levels for the local police. Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial 

behavior at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience since 2003 when the 

licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to do 

so. 

 

 

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

Shamsun Nahar 
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Andrew Heron

From: Shamina 

Sent: 23 March 2015 11:28

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to grant licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a new grant of a premises licence by Hungry Donkey Ltd, 

56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will 

not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. 

 

 

56 Wentworth Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell alcohol would 

be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that recorded music will be played and 

alcohol will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon-Sat and to 22:00 on Sunday. Granting a licence would provide a further 

source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public 

nuisance have already reached problem levels for the local police. Residents in this area already suffer noise 

nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience since 

2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to 

do so. 

 

 

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Shamina Miah 

 

 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Andrew Heron

From: humaun kabir 

Sent: 22 March 2015 16:32

To: Licensing

Subject: Complaint

To whom this may concern, 
  
I am writing to you over my issues with the opening of a alcohol licensed premises on 
56 Wentworth street London E1 7Al named the Hungry Donkey. 
  
The licensees propose to have late night music and propose to sell alcohol till 
midnight every night. 
  
My issues with plans to go ahead are as followed: 
  
I or anyone else who live in the holland eatate were not informed or consulted of the 
plans regarding this establishment.  
  
I live in a heavily built up residental area. The people who live here are working 
professionals or students and most of the homes are occupied by family all three will 
not get a decent night sleep because of the loud music that will be played. 
  
Alcohol related anti-social behavior will be a ongoing issue, as we already have seen 
from other establishment around close proximity of this establishment, such as 
fights,quarrels, dancing on the street, vomiting and even indecent behaviour, such as 
nudity and sexual indecencies. 
  
As already mentioned there are establishments very close to 56 wentworth street 
selling alcohol, playing music, showing live sports till late. There is no need for 
another one. 
  
My children are in a very important time in their lives, two in univeristy and two 
getting ready to do their GCSEs. The opening of the establishment will directly affect 
their sleep due to the loud music that will be played. 
 
Lastly the area is socially deprived, the rate of crime is high and the people 
attending the place will be vulnerable to crime, especially when they are intoxicated. 
  
Please take my issues into consideration. 
  
Humaun Kabir 

. 
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Andrew Heron

From: Rahima Begum 

Sent: 22 March 2015 16:30

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
  
Rahima Begum 
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Andrew Heron

From: Asia khatun 

Sent: 25 March 2015 17:06

To: Licensing

Subject: Noise 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

 

I am writing to register my objection to t he application for a new grant of a premises licence by Hungry Donkey Ltd, 

56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will 

not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. 

 

 

56 Wentwork Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell alcohol would be 

totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that recorded music will be played and 

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

 

Asia Poppy 
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Andrew Heron

From: Omar Sharif 

Sent: 25 March 2015 17:25

To: Licensing; Stephen Halsey; Robert McCulloch-Graham; Meic Sullivan-Gould

Cc: Mayor; Gulam Robbani; Suluk Ahmed; 'gunsta33@

Subject: OBJECTION TO new grant of a premises licence by Hungry Donkey Ltd, 56 

Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a new grant of a premises licence by Hungry 
Donkey Ltd, 56 Wentworth Street, London E1 7AL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence 
for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder 
and antisocial behaviour. 

56 Wentwork Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell 
alcohol would be totally detrimental to its Aims and Objectives. The application proposes that 
recorded music will be played and alcohol will be sold from 11:00 to 23:30 Mon- Sat and to 22:00 on 
Sunday. Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so 
heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already 
reached problem levels for t he local police. Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance 
and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience 
since 2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptab le to expect 
them to continue to do so. 

WALKING DISTANCE TO THIS PREMISES YOU HAVE VARIOUS PUBS , YOU THEN HAVE YOUR BARS TOWARDS 
LIVERPOOL ST AND ALL THE LICENSES PREMISES ON SPITALFIELDS MARKET AND BRICK LANE, IS THE 
COUNCIL AND THE LICENSING AUTHORITY GOING TO PUT ONE LOCAL BUSINESS OVER THE PE ACE OF 
MINDS OF ITS MANY HUNDREDS OF RESIDENTS? 

I REFER TO YOUR “L ICENSING POLICY UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003”  PUBLISHED ON 1ST NOVEMBER 
2013, PAGE 3, SECTION 3, SUBSECTION 3.4 - THE LICENSING AUTHORITY UNDERTAKES TO INVOLVE THE 
TOWER HAMLETS COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP (OR EQUIVALENT ORGANISATION ) IN POLICY 
DEVELOPMENT AND REVIEW . 

Please can you therefore, under the above section, inform me of any forthcoming meetings 
or consultations you have planned with local C ommunity Groups who have worked in 
partnership with Tower Hamlets Council or an equivalent organisation.  

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.  

Yours faithfully, 

Regards 
 
Omar Sharif    
Eldest son of Husneara Khanam 

 

 

 

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private and/or confidential information. If you are not 
the designated recipient any use by you of the email is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy any copies. 
Private & Commercial Finance Group plc is a company registered in England and Wales with company number 2863246, whose registered office is at 
Pinners Hall, 105-108 Old Broad Street, London, EC2N 1ER. 
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Alex Lisowski

From: Sham Rahman 

Sent: 25 March 2015 18:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to an application for licence

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
 
 
56 Wentworth Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and sell alcohol 
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
S Rahman  
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Alex Lisowski

From: Jewel Miah 

Sent: 25 March 2015 19:10

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Complaint from resident.

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

Jewel Miah  
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Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 19 March 2015 09:40

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Complaint

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rahel Kobir   
Sent: 18 March 2015 20:36 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Complaint 
 
To whom this may concern, 
 
I am writing to you over my issues with the opening of a alcohol licensed premises on 56 
Wentworth street London E1 7Al named the Hungry Donkey. 
 
The licensees propose to have late night music and propose to sell alcohol till midnight every 
night. 
 
My issues with plans to go ahead are as followed: 
 
I or anyone else who live in the holland eatate were not informed or consulted of the plans 
regarding this establishment.  
 
I live in a heavily built up residental area. The people who live here are working professionals or 
students and most of the homes are occupied by family all three will not get a decent night sleep 
because of the loud music that will be played. 
 
Alcohol related anti-social behavior will be a ongoing issue, as we already have seen from other 
establishment around close proximity of this establishment, such as fights,quarrels, dancing on 
the street, vomiting and even indecent behaviour, such as nudity and sexual indecencies. 
 
As already mentioned there are establishments very close to 56 wentworth street selling alcohol, 
playing music, showing live sports till late. There is no need for another one. 
 
Lastly the area is socially deprived, the rate of crime is high and the people attending the place will 
be vulnerable to crime, especially when they are intoxicated. 
 
Please take my issues into consideration. 
 
Mohammed Rahel 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 19 March 2015 09:40

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: 56 Wentworth Street 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Amin   
Sent: 18 March 2015 21:30 
To: Licensing 
Subject:  
 
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
Amin Chowdhury 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 19 March 2015 09:43

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Dispute of Alcohol license

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: moyej uddin   
Sent: 19 March 2015 08:29 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Dispute of Alcohol license 
 
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
 
 
56 Wentworth Street lies within a residential area, and enabling the premises to play music and 
sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that 
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
 
Moyej Uddin  
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Noise while the Premise is in Use 
 
General Advice 
 
If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is 
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so 
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only 
certain activities are suitable.  
 
The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below). 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the 
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing 
conditions they should refuse the application. 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 10 of the Licensing Policy). 
 
The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems 
at closure time (See Section 15.1). 
 
However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, 
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise 
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 
15.5).  
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Sections 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).  
 
 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions 
relating to Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the Licensing Policy). In 
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder 
caused by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a 
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use   

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, 
for example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, 
keeping doors and windows closed). 



• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area 
quietly 

• Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks 
• Conditions controlling the placing of refuse 
• Conditions controlling noxious smells 
• Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against 

potential crime prevention benefits)   
 
Police Powers 
 
Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down 
a premises for up to 24hrs a premises causing a nuisance resulting from 
noise emanating from the premises.  
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole community (2.19).  
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16) 
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the 
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are 
valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, 
are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable 
burden for smaller venues. (2.20) 
 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or 
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder. 
 
Other Legislation 
 
The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health 
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances. 
 
The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental 
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances 
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Access and Egress Problems 

 
Such as: 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car 
Lack of adequate car parking facilities 
Close proximity to residential properties 

 
Comment 
 
The above have been grouped together as egress problems.  Of course the 
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem. 
 
Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in. 
 
General Advice 
 
In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to 
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the 
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a 
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered. 
 
The hours of operation also need to be considered. 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and 
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should 
refuse the application. 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy). 
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).  
 
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
15.5)  
 
The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the 
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night 
trading. 



 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions 
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the Licensing 
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 

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
whole community. (2.19). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16). 
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
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these can 
include:  

• Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can 
provide safe transportation home; and 

• Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths 
leading to and from the premises and in car parks 

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
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Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises 

 
Licensing Policy 
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to 
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy) 
 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and 
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of 
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the 
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 
• Methods of management communication 
• Use of registered Door Supervisors 
• Bottle Bans 
• Plastic containers 
• CCTV 
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales” 
• Restrictions on drinking areas 
• Capacity  
• Proof of Age scheme 
• Crime prevention notices 
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 
• Signage 
• Seating plans 
• Capacity 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application. 
 
Police Powers 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public safety. 
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
 
The key role of the police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).   
 
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder 
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of 



customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or 
leave (1.16).  
 
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all 
relevant (2.3-2.7). 
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.22-10.23). 
 
Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading 
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices 
 
 
Other Legislation 
 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 
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
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Planning 
An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises 
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.  
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the 
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the 
Licensing Objectives.  Members cannot refuse just because there is no 
planning permission.  Where a Premises Licence is granted and which 
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then 
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to 
enforcement by Planning. 
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Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading 
 
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.      
 
The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows: 
Monday to Thursday 06:00hrs to 23:30hrs 
Friday and Saturday 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) 
Sunday   06:00hrs to 22:30hrs 
  
(see 15.8 of the licensing policy) 
 
In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular 
application regard should be had to the following 

• Location 
• Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the 

premises are open to the public 
• The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime 

and disorder and public nuisance 
• Previous history 
• Access to public transport 
• Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours 

(See 15.8 of the licensing policy) 
 
Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following 
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social 
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom 

• Theatres 
• Cinemas 
• Premises with club premises certificates 
• Premises licensed for off sales only 
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Appendix * 

 Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area 

  As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed 
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following guidance 
issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was adopted 
on 18th September 2013 by the Council.  

  After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and 
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the 
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the Brick 
Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional problems of 
nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed 
premises as a result of their combined effect.  

  The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density of 
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the 
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is 
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore 
declared a cumulative impact zone. 

 The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable 
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off 
the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club 
Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations 
of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the 
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example 
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the 
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be 
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show 
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute 
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone.  

  The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing 
licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing 
licences.  



Figure One  
The Cumulative Impact Zone in the Brick Lane area  
The Cumulative Impact Zone is detailed in the map below. The map shows all of the 
premises (dots) currently licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 in the Brick Lane 
Area. The Cumulative Impact Zone is defined by the dark line. 
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